
AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CROSSLAKE 
MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014 

7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 2. Approval of Additions to the Agenda (Council Action-Motion) 
 
B. CRITICAL ISSUES –   
 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC – All items here listed are 

considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted on by one motion. There will 
be no separate discussion on these items unless a Citizen or Councilmember so requests:  

 1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of July 14, 2014  
 2. City – Month End Revenue Report dated July 2014 
 3. City – Month End Expenditures Report dated July 2014 
 4. July 2014 Budget to Actual Analysis 
 5. Pledged Collateral Report dated July 31, 2014 from Mike Lyonais 
 6. Crosslake Communications Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Detail of Reserve 

Balances dated 6/30/14 
 7. Crosslake Communications Advisory Board/Council Meeting Minutes of July 29, 2014 
 8. Crosslake Communications Check Register dated 6/1/14 to 6/30/14 
 9. Crosslake Communications Customer Counts 
 10. Fire Department Report – July 2014 
 11. North Ambulance Run Report – July 2014 
 12. EDA Meeting Minutes of July 2, 2014 
 13. Crosslake Park/Library Commission Meeting Minutes of June 25, 2014 
 14. Staff Report dated August 6, 2014 from Jon Henke Re: Various Park 

Programs/Donations 
 15. Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2014 
 16. June 2014 Wastewater Treatment Discharge Monitoring Report 
 17. MPCA 2014 NPDES Permit Compliance Summary 
 18. Crosslake Rolloff Recycling Report for July 2014 
 19. Waste Partners Recycling Report for June 2014 
 20. Police Report for Crosslake – July 2014 
 21. Police Report for Mission Township – July 2014 
 22. Memo dated June 1, 2014 from MN State Demographer Re: 2013 Population and 

Household Estimates 
 23. Bills for Approval 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT  
 1. Memo dated July 11, 2014 from League of MN Cities Re: LMC Legislators of 

Distinction for 2014 (Council Information) 
 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 1. Set Dates for Budget Workshop Meetings (Suggested dates: Wednesdays, August 20, 

August 27, and September 3 at 2:00 P.M.) 
 
F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
  



1. PLANNING AND ZONING 
a. Chris Pence - 2014 Planning and Zoning Data (Council Information) 
b. Zoning Map Amendment, 1425200090C0009, Bradley and Jolene Swenson, from 

Rural Residential 5 to Limited Commercial (Council Action-Motion) 
1. Letter dated August 1, 2014 from John and DeeAnn Themmes 

 
2. PUBLIC WORKS 

a. Limited Use Agreement Between Derek and Courtney Olson and City of Crosslake 
for Access to Property (Council Action-Motion) 

 
3. PUBLIC SAFETY 

a. Approval of Shared Services Grant Application for Crow Wing County Study for 
Shared Fire Services (Council Action-Motion) 

 
4. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

a. Memo dated August 5, 2014 from Personnel Committee Re: Heavy Equipment/Sewer 
Operator Employment Ad and Job Description (Council Action-Motion) 

b. Memo dated August 5, 2014 from Personnel Committee Re: Longevity Pay for 
Department Heads (Council Action-Motion) 

c. Memo dated August 5, 2014 from Personnel Committee Re: Network Engineer Job 
Description and Employment Ad (Council Action-Motion) 

d. Resignation of Operations Manager Jared Johnson (Council Action-Motion) 
 

5. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Crosslake Communications Highlights Report for July 2014 

 
6. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

a. Resolution Supporting Update to Commercial Zoning Section of City Ordinance 
(Council Action-Motion) 
 

G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
 1. Easement for Access to the Property Owner Residing at 12359 Perkins Road (Council 

Action-Motion) 
  a. Limited Use Agreement Between City of Crosslake and WLJ Properties LLC  
  b. Quit Claim Deed 
 2. Ordinance Amendment Regulating the Vacation of City Right-of-Way or Improvements 

within City Right of Way (Council Action-Motion) 
 3. Manhattan Beach 2nd Addition Lake Shore/Manhattan Drive Encroachments (Council 

Action-Motion) 
  a. Memo dated February 2, 2012 from Attorney Michael Couri 
  b. Meeting Notes dated 6-29-2012 
  c. Manhattan Beach Second Addition Plat 
  d. Certificate of Survey dated 1-3-12 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM 
  
K. ADJOURN 



 

1 
 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

MONDAY, JULY 14, 2014 
7:00 P.M. – CITY HALL 

 
The Crosslake City Council met in the Council Chambers of City Hall on Monday, July 14, 
2014.  The following Council Members were present: Mayor Darrell Schneider, Gary Heacox, 
John Moengen and Mark Wessels. Council Member Steve Roe was absent. Also present were 
City Administrator/Consultant Dan Vogt, City Clerk Char Nelson, Public Works Director Ted 
Strand, General Manager Paul Hoge, Finance Director/Treasurer Mike Lyonais, Police Chief 
Bob Hartman, Park and Rec Director Jon Henke, Crow Wing County Land Service Supervisor 
Chris Pence, Land Services Specialist Jon Kolstad, City Attorney Brad Person, City Engineer 
Dave Reese, PAL Foundation Representative Alden Hardwick, Northland Press Reporter Kate 
Perkins and Echo Publishing Reporter Chelsey Perkins. There were approximately thirty-one 
people in the audience. 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Schneider called the Regular Council meeting to order at 7:00 

P.M. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. MOTION 07R-01-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN 
MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE ADDITIONS 
TO THE AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
Mayor Darrell Schneider announced that County Road 3 will be closed this week Monday, 
Tuesday, and Wednesday just north of the Boy Scott Camp due to a large swamp excavation. 
The exact location is between address No. 38738 and 38881. These addresses will have to be 
accessed from the south and north respectively. 
 

B. CRITICAL ISSUES –   
 1. Cindy Myogeto and Pat Netko gave a brief recap of the 4th of July Fireworks Display and 

thanked all of those involved. 
 2. Alden Hardwick gave a brief update on the Nordic Ridge Recreation Area Trails. Free 

trail rides are available on Wednesdays and reservations are required. 
 
  Mr. Hardwick announced that the Library book sale would be held July 31-August 2 

from 9 A.M. to 4 P.M. at the Community Center.  
 3. The Council reviewed an agreement from the Army Corps of Engineers allowing the City 

to maintain the parking lot at the intersection of CSAH 3 and CSAH 66. John Moengen 
reported that the agreement is the similar to the agreement between the Corps and the  
County when Crow Wing County was responsible for the maintenance. This agreement is 
the first phase of negotiations with the Corps that may lead to possible City ownership of 
the lot. MOTION 07R-02-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED 
BY JOHN MOENGEN TO APPROVE EASEMENT NO. DACW37-2-14-0065 WHICH 
GRANTS AND CONVEYS TO THE CITY OF CROSSLAKE, THE NECESSARY 
LAND RIGHTS TO CONSTRUCT, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, REPAIR, 
REMOVE, UPGRADE, AND/OR REPLACE A ROAD (PARKING LOT) AND 
RELATED FACILITIES AT THE INTERSECTION OF CSAH 3 AND CSAH 66 FOR 



 

2 
 

PERPETUITY, AS LONG AS THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
AGREEMENT ARE MET. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR – MOTION 07R-03-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS 

AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS 
LISTED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR: 

 1.  REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 9, 2014; 
 2. CITY – MONTH END REVENUE REPORT DATED JUNE 2014; 
 3. CITY – MONTH END EXPENDITURES REPORT DATED JUNE 2014; 
 4. JUNE 2014 BUDGET TO ACTUAL ANALYSIS; 
 5. PLEDGED COLLATERAL REPORT DATED JUNE 30, 2014 FROM MIKE 

LYONAIS; 
 6. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS BALANCE SHEET, INCOME STATEMENT, 

AND DETAIL OF RESERVE BALANCES DATED 5/31/14; 
 7. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF 

JUNE 24, 2014; 
 8. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CHECK REGISTER DATED 5/1/14 TO 5/31/14; 
 9. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS HIGHLIGHTS FOR JUNE 2014; 
 10. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS CUSTOMER COUNTS; 
 11. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT – JUNE 2014; 
 12. NORTH AMBULANCE RUN REPORT – JUNE 2014; 
 13. EDA MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 4, 2014; 
 14. CROSSLAKE PARK/LIBRARY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 28, 

2014; 
 15. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 23, 2014; 
 16. CROW WING COUNTY LAND SERVICES DEPARTMENT – 2ND QUARTER 

UPDATE FOR 2014; 
 17. PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF JUNE 2, 2014; 
 18. MAY 2014 WASTEWATER TREATMENT DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT; 
 19. CROSSLAKE ROLLOFF RECYCLING REPORT FOR JUNE 2014; 
 20. WASTE PARTNERS RECYCLING REPORT FOR MAY 2014; 
 21. LG220 APPLICATION FOR EXEMPT PERMIT FOR IMMACULATE HEART 

CHURCH TO CONDUCT A RAFFLE; 
 22. RESOLUTION 14-05 FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION JUDGES TO 

SERVE FOR THE PRIMARY ELECTION TO BE HELD AUGUST 12, 2014; 
 23. POLICE REPORT FOR CROSSLAKE – JUNE 2014; 
 24. POLICE REPORT FOR MISSION TOWNSHIP – JUNE 2014; 
 25. BILLS FOR APPROVAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $346,369.74; 
 26. MEMO DATED JULY 10, 2014 FROM MICHAEL LYONAIS RE: TAX INCREMENT 

FINANCING REIMBURSEMENT TO MIDWEST PROPERTIES; 
 27. UPDATED BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF CROSSLAKE 

AND CROSSWOODS GOLF COURSE; 
 28. ACCEPTANCE OF $2,000 DONATION FROM LAKES STATE BANK TO FIRE 

DEPARTMENT FOR BAXTER DISASTER DRILL; 
 29. MEMO DATED JULY 14, 2014 FROM CHIEF HARTMAN RE: SALE OF 

FORFEITED VEHICLES; AND 



 

3 
 

 30. ADDITIONAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,516.27. 
  MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
D. MAYOR’S REPORT –  
 1. MOTION 07R-04-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

MARK WESSELS TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF GORDON SIEMERS 
FROM THE CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS ADVISORY BOARD. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 2. Included in the packet for information was an updated Commission Member list. 
 3. Mayor Schneider urged the Council to register and attend Board of Appeal and 

Equalization training so that the process can stay at the local level. Gary Heacox stated he 
would attend the training in Brainerd on July 28th. 

 
E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 1. MOTION 07R-05-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

MARK WESSELS TO APPROVE THE REFUND OF $300 TO MIKE STONE FOR A 
PORTION OF THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION FEE FROM THE 
AMENDMENT TO HIS CUP DATED DECEMBER 26, 2013. MOTION CARRIED 
WITH ALL AYES. 

 2. MOTION 07R-06-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
MARK WESSELS TO DECLARE THE LIST OF ITEMS FROM PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR TED STRAND AS SURPLUS EQUIPMENT. MOTION CARRIED WITH 
ALL AYES.  

  
F. COMMISSION REPORTS 
  

1. PLANNING AND ZONING 
a. Chris Pence gave a brief update on permits issued by Planning and Zoning and noted 

that there has been an increase in new construction. 5 of the 11 enforcement cases for 
2014 have been closed.  

b. MOTION 07R-07-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CROSSLAKE AND DAVID NEVIN TO RECONFIGURE AND COMBINE 
PARCELS WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: A.) NO FURTHER 
PERMITS TO ALLOW ANY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE ALLOWED ON 
PARCELS 1 OR 3 UNTIL NEVIN COMPLETES A RECOMBINATION OF 
PARCELS THAT MEETS CITY APPROVAL AND B.) PARCEL 1 OR 3 MAY 
NOT BE SOLD ALONE AGAIN UNTIL NEVIN COMPLETES A 
RECOMBINATION OR SUBDIVISION OF PARCELS THAT MEETS CITY 
APPROVAL. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

c. Chris Pence reported that a complaint was received regarding outdoor sales at Reed’s 
Market earlier this year and staff has worked with Reeds to submit a conditional use 
permit application. Staff also completed a review of other commercial properties in 
the City and approximately 30 other businesses are in violation of the Ordinance and 
would be required to obtain conditional use permits. Chris Pence stated that the 
current Ordinance needs to be revised to clarify what constitutes outdoor sales and 



 

4 
 

what type of requirements or performance standards would be required to allow 
outdoor sales. Chris Pence recommended that the City refund Reeds for the CUP 
application fee and place a moratorium on outdoor sales. Mark Wessels stated that the 
Commercial Zoning portion of the City Code should be updated. MOTION 07R-08-
14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX 
TO REFUND THE CUP APPLICATION FEE OF $500 TO REEDS MARKET AND 
DIRECT THE REEDS WITHDRAW THE CUP APPLICATION. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
MOTION 07R-09-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
JOHN MOENGEN TO APPROVE A MORATORIUM OF 9 MONTHS 
REGARDING OUTDOOR SALES TO ALLOW STAFF TO CONFER WITH THE 
COUNCIL AND PLANNING COMMISSION/BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT TO 
DISCUSS POTENTIAL LANGUAGE. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

d. The Council reviewed a memo dated July 14, 2014 from Chris Pence regarding a land 
use complaint on PID# 120292403E00009. The violation of exceeding the allowed 
amount of tents/campers was verified by staff and the property owner was informed 
of the violation and asked to remedy the situation. The property owner told staff that 
they would not comply. Staff explained that non-compliance would result with the 
complaint being forwarded to the City Attorney. The City Attorney received the 
complaint on 7/8/14. Chris Pence explained that options for the Council to consider 
included: 1. Ask City Attorney to pursue legal remedy; 2. Amend current ordinance 
to allow more tents/campers on property; or 3. Do nothing. Attorney Person noted 
that the violation occurs once a year over the 4th of July holiday. If the Council chose, 
a court injunction could be obtained to enforce the ordinance. Mark Wessels stated 
that the Council should pursue legal remedies. Gary Heacox stated that the ordinance 
should not be changed for one person. John Moengen stated that it seemed to be a 
civil issue and that neighbors need to be considerate. Chief Hartman addressed the 
Council and stated that it is a difficult situation for the police to enforcebecause there 
is no threat to public safety. The family has held this type of celebration for over 20 
years with no complaints. Attorney Person noted that there was no urgency to remedy 
the situation because the violation only takes place in July of each year. MOTION 
07R-10-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN 
MOENGEN TO DIRECT ATTORNEY PERSON TO PURSUE COURT 
INJUNCTION FOR ORDINANCE COMPLIANCE. MOTION CARRIED WITH 
ALL AYES. 
 

2. PARK AND RECREATION/LIBRARY 
a. Jon Henke gave the Council an update on the library, senior meals, fitness room, 

Silver Sneakers, June attendance, pickleball, paddling in the park, tennis schedule,  
yoga, PAL Foundation, art show, book sale, patio garden and Chautauqua. MOTION 
07R-11-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY JOHN 
MOENGEN TO APPROVE THE METES AND BOUNDS SUBDIVISION OF 
PARCEL #12016440000009, WLJ PROPERTIES, LLC INVOLVING 3.03 ACRES 
AND TO ACCEPT 10 % LAND IN LIEU OF CASH FOR PARK DEDICATION. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES.  



 

5 
 

 
MOTION 07R-12-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND SECONDED BY 
GARY HEACOX TO DIRECT ATTORNEY PERSON TO DRAFT A LICENSE 
AGREEMENT TO ALLOW ACCESS TO THE REMAINDER OF TRACT A 
FROM PERKINS ROAD AND DIRECT PROPERTY OWNER TO SUPPLY CITY 
WITH UPDATED SURVEY MAP. Gerry Brine addressed the Council on behalf of 
the property owner WLJ, LLC and requested that the City pay the costs associated 
with obtaining an updated survey because the City was responsible for the delay in 
requesting land in lieu of cash for the park dedication. The seller has incurred 
additional costs due to modifications to the purchase agreement. Council considered 
paying a portion of the updated survey cost. Property Owner Jan Schwarz estimated 
the cost of the survey to be $600. Mark Wessels cautioned that other developers could 
request that the City pay for their survey fees. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL 
AYES. 
 
MOTION 07R-13-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
DARRELL SCHNEIDER TO APPROVE THE EXPENSE OF UP TO $300 
TOWARD THE COST OF THE UPDATED SURVEY FOR THE METES AND 
BOUNDS SUBDIVISION. Attorney person noted that this situation is different from 
other subdivisions because the City asked for land for park dedication after the 
original survey was completed. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 
MOTION 07R-14-14 WAS MADE BY DARRELL SCHNEIDER AND 
SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO ACCEPT $1,147.17 DONATION FROM 
PAL. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 
 

3. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
a. MOTION 07R-15-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 

GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK AS 
PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

b. MOTION 07R-16-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY 
MARK WESSELS TO ACCEPT THE RESIGNATION OF PAUL DAVIS FROM 
CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS EFFECTIVE JULY 18, 2014. MOTION 
CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
4. CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

a. Paul Hoge clarified the wording from “profit” to “revenue” in a Northland Press 
article dated July 8, 2014. Paul Hoge gave brief updates on the CSAH 3 project, 
annual customer open house, and annual customer survey. Mr. Hoge announced that 
Crosslake Communications would hold a farewell party for Network Engineer Paul 
Davis on July 17th from 3:00 P.M. to 4:30 P.M. 
 
Paul Hoge provided the Council with the history of the Network Engineer position 
which was filled in 2004 and changes to the industry. Mr. Hoge handed out an 
updated job description for the Network Engineer and an advertisement for 
employment. A lengthy discussion ensued regarding whether the City should fill the 



 

6 
 

position of Network Engineer at this time or wait for study results from Charlesmead. 
It was the consensus of the Council to refer the matter to the Personnel Committee. 
The Council discussed temporary options for monitoring the Internet Service Provider 
system (ISP). Paul Hoge stated that Paul Davis could monitor the system at a cost of 
$1,000 per month, with an additional $95 per hour for on-site repairs. If Mr. Davis 
did not monitor the system, his cost would be $125 per hour for on-site repairs. Mark 
Wessels asked how the operations were affected when Paul Davis took vacation. Paul 
Hoge replied that 7Sigma handled the monitoring. It was the consensus of the Council 
to adjourn tonight’s Council Meeting to a Personnel Committee Meeting tomorrow, 
noting that this announcement would provide notification to the press. 
 

G. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT – None. 
 
H. OLD BUSINESS – None. 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS – None.  
 
J. PUBLIC FORUM – Les Bordsen, property owner involved in land dispute discussed earlier 

in the meeting, addressed the Council and provided a lengthy history of the family’s 
celebrations at the lake and problems within the last couple of years with the neighbor. Mr. 
Bordsen stated that the family would abide with the Council’s decision but requested that the 
Council consider their side of the story. Lynn Bordsen, Don Bordsen and Jim Quick also 
gave brief testimony to the allegations of land use violations.  

  
K. ADJOURN - MOTION 07R-17-14 WAS MADE BY MARK WESSELS AND 

SECONDED BY JOHN MOENGEN TO ADJOURN THE COUNCIL MEETING AT 9:20 
P.M. TO A PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING ON TUESDAY, JULY 15TH AT 3:30 
P.M. MOTION CARRIED WITH ALL AYES. 

 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
 
Charlene Nelson 
City Clerk 
Deputy Clerk/Minutes/7-14-14 
 
 

















































































Crosslake Park/Library Commission Minutes                                                                                     
2:00 P.M. Wednesday, June 25, 2014 

 

Members Present:  Chair Joe Albrecht, Council Liaison-Mark Wessels, Ron Lessard, Gary 
Nordstrom, Alden Hardwick, Patty Norgaard, Alternate Margo Jordan, and Park, 
Recreation and Library Director-Jon Henke  
 
Meeting was called to order at 2:04 
 
I.  Approve Minutes from May 28, 2014 as written:  Hardwick/Lessard—Unanimous 
 
II.   Park Dedication 
Park leased from the Corp of Engineers until 2036 has previously not been developed because of 
a lack of access.  At this time the opportunity to gain access, due to a current adjacent land 
owners (WLJ—Schwarz Family) sale of subdivided parcel, has arisen.  Options for action on 
Park Dedication before the Commission include: 1) the flat fee of $1,500.00; or 2) 10% of the 
parcel being sold.  Park and Recreation Director, Jon Henke and Councilman Mark Wessels have 
been working with the seller/buyer on the Park Dedication land option as gaining the allotment 
of land off this parcel would allow the City to improve Perkins Road to access the park, allow for 
space for a turnaround, as well as, allow space for a future bike trail to the area.   The 10% equals 
to a piece of land 100’ x 132’ which would then become the City’s property.  Staff is 
recommending land in lieu of Park Dedication fees as this park project has been a goal of the 
Parks and Recreation Department and the Corp of Engineers for a number of years.  Discussion 
of the area ensued.  

 The Crosslake Park/Library Commission is recommending that the Crosslake City Council 
consider a motion to approve land for the WLJ subdivision (10% of parcel) in lieu of the $1,500.00 
Park Dedication fee.  Hardwick/Norgaard    Favor: All  Opposed 0  Motion Carries Unanimously 

                                                
III.   Pickleball 
Pickleball players have approached the Park and Recreation Office wanting to play Pickleball 
outside on the new tennis courts.  Staff would like the consensus of the Commission as how to 
proceed with this issue.  Currently Pickleball players do not pay but tennis players do.  After 
discussion, consensus is since USTA money was used to build the new courts, tennis should 
have priority on the courts.  Pickleball play will be allowed on the courts one night a week but 
players will be required to pay the same $22.00 participation fee the tennis league players 
currently pay.  Any markings on the courts must be made with chalk that will be provided by the 
office and the players must use the existing nets, changing nets or lowering the level of the nets 
will be too damaging to the new tennis nets.  During Pickleball play, two courts should remain 
available to any present tennis players. 
 
IV.   PAL Update 
1)   Trail Tours are being offered Wednesday mornings at 10:00, 11:00 & 12:00.  The numbers 
of interested residents and area guests are beginning to pick up thanks in part to the promotion of 
the activity at the Chamber office. 



2)   The design plan for boardwalk being built across the wetland area on the trail has now 
received approval by both the State and the County.  The project should be completed in the next 
month or two. 
 
3)   Calendars are once again proving to be very popular and are going fast.     
4)   As requested, Commission Member Hardwick presented a refresher on the PAL Foundation 
and its mission.  The 501c3 status allows for easy donating under the current tax laws.  All 
donations must be used for new items or new program development or expansion of current 
facilities, not for maintenance. 
 
V.   Tennis Court Grand Opening 
Approximately 20-25 people attended the grand opening of the new tennis courts.  The weather 
wasn’t very cooperative so most of the festivities were held inside the community center.  There 
was a short presentation, refreshments and the opportunity for the children to participate in some 
“Quik Start” tennis activities with the USTA representative.  The shade feature has yet to be 
completed but the funding for it is already in place with PAL. 
 
VI.   Parking Lot 
The office has received many great comments on the new parking lot, especially the wider stalls.  
Signage to direct traffic has yet to be completed.  A sign is needed for the community center 
also.  We need to make the entrance to the community center more noticeable.  The flower pots 
have been appreciated by the public. 
 
VII.   Community Garden 
Construction is completed on the community garden.  We now have a total of 63 plots with 58 
plots filled. 
 
VIII.   Controlling Traffic 
There is a need for lockable gates for the park roadways as people are moving aside barricades 
and damaging park property.  For safety reasons we need to confine park areas to foot traffic 
only, with the exception of maintenance vehicles and special events. 
 
IX.   Soccer Camp 
The youth soccer camp that was being planned for August is now up in the air as the instructor 
has not responded to our request for follow up on plans. 
 
X.   Open Forum 
1)   Grandpa’s Run for the Walleye will be held Saturday, July 5th.  This is a large event held at 
the Crosslake park but not organized by our department.  Jon will be in attendance. 
2)   Kayak class was rained out the first week.  We do have some participants signed up for the 
next session. 
3)   The Annual Book Sale will be held July 31st through August 2nd from 9:00-4:00 daily.  
Monday July 28th will be the set up start date.  Take down will be Monday,  August 4th.  The 
committee would appreciate any assistance volunteers could offer. 
4)   Work is now completed on the broken pipes in the old warming house.  
5)   The Community Garden “Meet and Eat” get together is to be held June 25th.  The organizers, 
Joe and Jan Albrecht, hope this will be the first of many gardener get together’s. 
 
XI.   Adjourn 
Motion to Adjourn: Norgaard/Nordstrom    Unanimous 
























































































































































































































	A. CALL TO ORDER
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT
	E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	H. OLD BUSINESS
	J. PUBLIC FORUM

	C.1.pdf
	A. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Schneider called the Regular Council meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. MOTION 07R-01-14 WAS MADE BY JOHN MOENGEN AND SECONDED BY GARY HEACOX TO APPROVE THE ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA. MOTION CARR...
	D. MAYOR’S REPORT –
	E. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	H. OLD BUSINESS – None.
	J. PUBLIC FORUM – Les Bordsen, property owner involved in land dispute discussed earlier in the meeting, addressed the Council and provided a lengthy history of the family’s celebrations at the lake and problems within the last couple of years with th...



